

Message

From: Jeannette Briggs [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=148095610F7242F48A5A9DA24B1A8A87-JEANNETTE B]
Sent: 2018-02-02 11:16:43 AM
To: Yan Bechamp [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=59b4c84cdf4d40ffb657d0b2a2141bae-Yan Bechamp]
Subject: RE: AC Item 14 - 2017 IESO Administered Market Settlements
Attachments: AC Memorandum Item 14 2017 IESO Administered Markets Settlement.docx; AIS_Item_14__2017 IESO Administered Markets Settlements.docx

Here is what I suggest giving to Kim for review. Please review first for clarity and errors. JB

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Yan Bechamp
Sent: February 01, 2018 10:24 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs
Subject: AC Item 14 - 2017 IESO Administered Market Settlements

Here is the final (again ☺) version based on our discussion with Darren.

Yan Béchamp, P.Eng | Supervisor | Customer Billing – Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6255 | C: 416-550-0885
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals